Taylor Farm

This home on Meridian Road is approximately 110 years old. This house was bult in the 1870's by the Hon. John H Osborn. He lived in this house until his death in 1893. From 1893 to 1918 the house plus approximately 100 acres belonged to the heirs of the Osborn estate.

In 1918 Mr. and Mrs. Elmer Cole bought the land and house, keeping them until 1945 when Dr. and Mrs. Sam Taylor purchased it, and this home is still owned by Dr. Taylor.



This was printed in 1983 "Reflections on the Bean" by Verdie A Yager